IR epublic of the Philippines
Department of Education
REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 'Y ,s.2022
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This/Di,\Lisq'on
AP77
FROM: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V4
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ORIENTATION ON SCHOOL- BASED DISASTER PREPAREDNESS AND
RESPONSE MEASURES FOR TYPHOONS, FLOODING, AND OTHER
WEATHER RELATED DISTURBANCES AND CALAMITIES.

DATE: JANUARY 07, 2022

In view of the impending impact of Typhoon “ODETTE” this division , through the
Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Section, conduct an orientation on DepEd Order 33,
s. 2021 or School-based Disaster Preparedness and Response Measures for Typhoons,
Flooding, and other Weather-Related Disturbances and Calamities on January 12, 2022 at 8:00
AM to 12:00 PM (Wednesday).

In this connection, all School DRRM Coordinators are enjoined to attend the said
activity. :

For your guidance and strict compliance.



